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Shea, Elisabeth

From: - Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 4:04 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth; Malaise, Gordon
Subject: Bill request for Sen Taylor

Nick in Sen Taylor’s office wants a bill that abolishes solitary confinement of juveniles for punishment purposes.




Shea, Elisabeth

From: - Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 5:07 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: Solitary Confinement

Lis:

I left DOC 373 relating to discipline of juveniles in juvenile correctional facilities on your desk. The chapter doesn’t say
“solitary confinement” anywhere in so many words, but it does use terms like “close confinement,” “modified
confinement,” and “room confinement,” which if the juvenile is alone in those types of confinement would be solitary
confinement, | guess.

Also, s. 302.40, stats., talks about solitary confinement in jails the same as s. 304,10 talks about solitary confinement in
prisons.

Gordon
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AN AcT ...; relating to: solitary confinement of an inmate under 18 years of age.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This bill prohibits an inmate under 18"years of age from being held in solitary

confinement for violating the rules of a juvenile detention fac111ty,‘/secured residential
care center for children and youthYjuvenile correctional facility, or prison¥ Under
current law, an inmate of a prison or jail may be held in solitary confinement under
the care and advice of a physician, but not over (10)days, for violating the rules of the

prison or jail. xen

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
o
SECTION 1. 301.203 of the statutes is created to read:

301.203 Solitary confinement of inmates under 18 years of age.

VA

Notwithstanding ss. 302.10and 3()2.40\,/an inmate under 18 years of age may not be

held in solitary confinement for violating the rules of a juvenile detention facility, jail,

VA

municipal lockup facility,’secured residential care center for children and youth, or

state correctional institution.

(END)



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 10:52 AM

To: Hurley, Peggy; Malaise, Gordon; Shea, Elisabeth
Cc: Packnett, Greg

Subject: Re-Draft requests ... " /P" Drafts

From: Packnett, Greg

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 10:44 AM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: P Drafts

Could we have /1’s made for the following P drafts?

LRB-2585 ... PIH
LRB-4709 ... PJH
LRB-4788 ... GMM
LRB-4791 ... EHS

Thanks a lot!

Greg Packnett
Oftice of Sen. Lena Taylor
608-266-5810
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AN ACT to create 301.203 of the statutes; relating to: solitary confinement of

an inmate under 18 years of age.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohibits an inmate under 18 years of age from being held in solitary
confinement for violating the rules of a juvenile detention facility, secured residential
care center for children and youth, juvenile correctional facility, or prison. Under
current law, an inmate of a prison or jail may be held in solitary confinement under
the care and advice of a physician, but not over ten days, for Vlolatmg the rules of the
prison or jail.

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
Notwithstanding ss. 302.10 and 302.40, an inmate under 18 years of age may not be

held in solitary confinement for violating the rules of a juvenile detention facility, jail,
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SECTION 1

municipal lockup facility, secured residential care center for children and youth, or

state correctional institution.

(END)



Milford, Renae

From: Packnett, Greg

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 1:47 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4791/1

Please Jacket LRB -4791/1 for the SENATE.



